

**From:** [Andrew deLaski](#)  
**To:** [Ben Longstreth](#); [Charlie Harak](#); [Charlie Stephens](#); [David Lis](#); [Elizabeth Noll](#); [Harvey Sachs](#); [Jennifer Amann](#); [Joanna Mauer](#); [Kit Kennedy](#); [Lowell Ungar](#); [Marianne DiMascio](#); [Hunt Marshall](#); [Meg Waltner](#); [Mel Hall-Crawford](#); [Mike Murza](#); [Robin Roy](#); [Steve Nadel](#); [Timothy Ballo](#); [Tom Eckman](#)  
**Subject:** one more furnace call before industry mtg  
**Date:** Monday, June 08, 2015 11:41:21 AM

---

Hi all: Steve and I spoke earlier today and he has some additional ideas to share with the group. He feels strongly that we need to find a way to make the thermostat idea work. He will share some things around to this list soon, and we also will need to talk as a group one more time before we gather with industry on Thursday. Schedules are already tight, so we're limited to late tomorrow or late Wednesday for a call. In the doodle poll below, I've indicated half hour blocks to try to get the best time for the most people, but this call will take an hour.

The poll is at <http://doodle.com/vys3gvufhbvye68t>

please respond as soon as you can.

Keep an eye out for additional material from Steve.

- Andrew

Andrew deLaski  
Appliance Standards Awareness Project  
[www.appliance-standards.org](http://www.appliance-standards.org)  
(617) 363-9470

On Sun, Jun 7, 2015 at 12:28 PM, Andrew deLaski <[adelaski@standardsasap.org](mailto:adelaski@standardsasap.org)> wrote:

Hi all: Attached are notes from our Thursday call. Please treat these confidentially.

Andrew

Andrew deLaski  
Appliance Standards Awareness Project  
[www.appliance-standards.org](http://www.appliance-standards.org)  
(617) 363-9470